

U.S. Department of Justice Executive Office for United States Attorneys

United States Attorneys' Bulletin

Published by:

Executive Office for United States Attorneys, Washington, D.C. For the use of all U.S. Department of Justice Attorneys

ŕ

í.

÷ .

JUNE 5, 1981

TABLE OF CONTENTS

		Page
	COMMENDATIONS	377
	POINTS TO REMEMBER	379
	Readers Clearinghouse Commendations The Perils of the Financial Privacy Act	379 380
	Index to Points to Remember of 1981 Quarterly ReportIssues 1 - 11	381
	CASENOTES Civil Division Prosecutorial Discretion; Liability of Officials for Failure to Terminate Funding: Supreme Court Grants Certiorari in Bivens Action Against Attorney General Levi and Former LEAA Officials	
	Velde v. National Black Police Association, Inc.	383
	FOIA; Classified Documents; National Security: D.C. Circuit Affirms CIA's Refusal to Disclose Details about the Hughes' Glomar Explorer Military Audit Project v. Casey	384
	Preemption; Intrastate Air Travel; Tenth Amendment: Ninth Circuit Upholds Federal Preemption of State Regulation of Intrastate Air Rates, and Rejects States' Tenth Amendment Challenges to Federal Control	
	Hughes Air Corp. v. Public Utilities Commission	384
	Land and Natural Resources Division Jurisdiction; Section 10 of the Rivers and Harbors Act of 1899 does not Create an Implied Private Right of Action	
	California v. Sierra Club	387
	Jurisdiction; Section 10 of the Rivers and Harbors Act of 1899 does not Create an Implied Private Right of Action	
1. 1.	<u>Sierra Club</u> v. <u>Watt</u>	387

II VOL. 29

۲

NO. 12

١

-

	Page
Federal Courts cannot Impose, under Common Law Definitions of Nuisance, more Stringent Clean Water Standards than Required by Congress in the Clean Water Act	
City of Milwaukee v. State of Illinois	388
Summary Judgment Sustained United States v. 34.60 Acres in Camden County, Ga.	389
Oil and Gas Leasing; Suspension Extends to Environmental Restrictions	
Copper Valley Machine Works v. Andrus	389
Indians; Disenrollment of 5 Former Tribal Members Sustained	
Sac and Fox Tribe of Indians v. Andrus	39 0
Estoppel; Government Barred from Denying a Valid Agreement Exists; also Action not Exempt from Review under Administrative Procedure Act	
Laguna Hermosa Corp. v. Martin	39 0
National Environmental Policy Act does not Create Private Cause of Action for Damages Noe v. Metropolitan Atlanta Rapid Transit Authority	391
National Environmental Policy Act, EIS Sustained Izaak Walton League of America v. Marsh, Secretary	201
of the Army	391
Mootness not Found although Project is Complete; Federal Land Policy and Management Act does not Require BPA to obtain Permit from Bureau of Reclamation	
Columbia Basin Land Protection Ass'n v. Schlesinger	392
Clean Air Act Section 114(a)(2) does not Authorize Contract Employees of EPA to Inspect Plant	
In the Matter of Stauffer Chemical Co. v. Environmental Protection Agency and United States	393
Constitutionality of Federal Land Policy and	
Management Act Sustained Western Mining Council v. Watt	394

JUNE 5, 1981

.

Page

397

SELECTED CONGRESSIONAL AND LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITIES

APPENDIX: FEDERAL RULES OF EVIDENCE These pages should be placed on permanent file, by Rule, in each United States Attorney's office library

. 399

JUNE 5, 1981

COMMENDATIONS

Assistant United States Attorney NINA L. HUNT, Northern District of Georgia, has been commended by Mr. William J. Stokes, Assistant General Counsel, Research and Operations Division of the Department of Agriculture, for her handling of the Federal Tort Claims Act litigation in the case of William E. Ristau v. United States.

Assistant United States Attorney LARRY MACKEY, Central District of Illinois, has been commended by Mr. Robert B. Davenport, Special Agent in Charge of the Federal Bureau of Investigation in Springfield, Illinois, for his outstanding work in the prosecution of Edward Lee "Cornbread" Horton in a case which involved Extortionate Credit Transaction violations, ITAR offenses and firearms violations.

Assistant United States Attorney JACK C. O'DONNELL, Western District of Texas, has been commended by Mr. Robert M. McKeever, District Director of The Internal Revenue Service in Austin, Texas, for the professional and effective way he handled a felony case which resulted in the conviction of James and Johanna Damon.

Assistant United States Attorney CHARLES LEE WATERS, Western District of Oklahoma, has been commended by Mr. William H. Webster, Director of the Federal Bureau of Investigation in Washington, D.C., for the prosecution of Medicaid fraud cases.

JUNE 5, 1981

EXECUTIVE OFFICE FOR U.S. ATTORNEYS William P. Tyson, Acting Director

POINTS TO REMEMBER

READERS CLEARINGHOUSE

Many attorneys within the Department have developed ideas or expertise in certain areas or are aware of local judicial precedents that could be of help to others but have not been communicated to attorneys outside their offices. In an attempt to encourage an exchange of such information, this section of the <u>U.S. Attorneys' Bulletin</u> has been set aside to be used as a clearinghouse or readers' exchange of information useful to all attorneys within the Department.

Readers who develop a particular technique with respect to investigation, preparation of indictments, preparation of exhibits, or any other advocacy skills or techniques who become aware of local judicial precedents which may be of assistance to other Department attorneys, are invited to communicate such information to this office in a form appropriate for publication in this section of the U.S. Attorneys' Bulletin. In this way the Bulletin can become an effective means of exchanging very valuable information that should be of assistance to all readers.

(Executive Office)

COMMENDATIONS

A special feature of the United States Attorney's Bulletin is the Commendation Section. The commendations of Assistant United States Attorneys are published not only to give recognition to individuals for jobs well done, but also to alert other government attorneys to recent achievements in different areas of the law. In order to fully appreciate the accomplishments of these attorneys and the particular types of litigation involved, submitted commendations should include:

- name, title, district, and phone number of attorney(s) being commended;
- name, title, and location of person(s) making the commendation; and
- 3. nature and name of the case.

Your cooperation is appreciated.

(United States Attorneys' Manual Staff)

June 5, 1981

The Perils Of The Financial Privacy Act

Recent developments in Dallas involving a Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) investigation of the Hunt brothers have pointed up the necessity of complying with statutory restrictions upon access to and use of financial records. According to press reports (See Legal Times of Washington, May 4, 1981, p.1), SEC attorneys were guilty of irregularities in obtaining financial records pertaining to the Hunts. The resulting civil proceeding, Nelson Bunker Hunt, et al. v. SEC, CA3-81-0316-F (N.D. Tex. 1981) has produced lengthy hearings including courtroom examination of four SEC attorneys who found themselves in the unenviable position of asserting that the irregularities were the result of "mistakes" and "carelessness" rather than intentional violations of law. More important than the potential civil liability involved, the episode has jeopardized a major SEC investigation.

Department attorneys are reminded that the Right To Financial Privacy Act of 1978 (12 U.S.C. 3401-3422; USAM 9-4.800-880) governs access to and use of financial records. Whenever obtaining financial data from a bank, savings and loan institution, credit union, small loan company, or credit card issuer, therefore, care must be taken to insure that applicable statutory procedures are followed.

Because the Financial Privacy Act is so complex, the Criminal Division's Office of Legislation has the responsibility of responding to inquiries regarding the Act. Any federal prosecutor who has doubts about procedures for obtaining or transferring financial records is urged, therefore, to telephone the Criminal Division's financial privacy specialists at FTS 633-4182. The few minutes required for such a telephone consultation may prove well worthwhile.

(Criminal Division)

380

VOL. 29

. . .

JUNE 5, 1981

381 NO. 12

EXECUTIVE OFFICE FOR U.S. ATTORNEYS William P. Tyson, Acting Director

Index to Points to Remember of 1981

ISSUES 1 - 11

Executive Office Staff- December 1980	29	USAB	3 (No. 1)
Searches of the LEXIS Database for U.S. Attorneys Performed by the Justice Department Library	.29	USAB	51	(No.	2)
Use of Sophisticated Word Processing Equipment	29	USAB	52	(No.	2)
Advisory Committee of U.S. Attorneys	29	USAB	52	(No.	2)
Reduction of Service by U.S. Marshal	29	USAB	53	(No.	2)
Changes Made by the Customs Courts Act of 1980	29	USAB	53	(No.	2)
Federal Employee's Group Life Insurance). 29	USAB	55	(No.	2)
United States Attorneys' Caseload Management Project	29	USAB	71	(No.	3)
Witness Statements Producible Only After Direct Examination	29	USAB	76	(No.	3)
Computer Support for Litigation	2 [•] 9	USAB	119	(No.	4)
Changes Made by the Customs Courts Act of 1980	29	USAB	119	(No.	4)
Use of The "Bank Target" Exception to Reduce Reimbursement Obligations Under the Financial Privacy Act	29	USAB	20 9	(No.	7)
Use of Grand Jury Agents to Search for and Copy Financial Records	29	USAB	210	(No.	7)
In re Grand Jury Proceedings	29	USAB	210	(No.	7)
Prisoner Witnesses	29	USAB	247	(No.	8)
Pre-Trial Diversion Program	29	USAB	267	(No.	9)
Ethics: Post Government Employment Restrictions and Disqualification	29	USAB	335	(No.	11)

CIVIL DIVISION

Acting Assistant Attorney General Thomas S. Martin

Velde v. National Black Police Association, Inc., et al., Sup. Ct. No. 80-1074 (May 14, 1981) D.J. # 145-12-1485

> PROSECUTORIAL DISCRETION; LIABILITY OF OFFICIALS FOR FAILURE TO TERMINATE FUNDING: SUPREME COURT GRANTS CERTIORARI IN BIVENS ACTION AGAINST ATTORNEY GENERAL LEVI AND FORMER LEAA OFFICIALS.

Six blacks, six women and an organization representing black police officers filed this action against LEAA and four individually sued officials, including former Attorney General Levi, challenging LEAA's funding of police agencies that allegedly discriminate on the basis of race and gender. The suit sought declaratory and injunctive relief and \$20 million in damages on the ground that LEAA's failure to terminate funding to discriminating agencies violated plaintiffs' constitutional rights. The district court dismissed the action, holding that the individual defendants were absolutely immune and that the claim for official relief had been mooted by amendment of LEAA's governing statute. The District of Columbia Circuit reversed, holding that the action was not moot and the defendants were not absolutely immune because the statute allowed them insufficient discretion in determining whether to initiate fund termination proceedings to entitle them to absolute "administrative" prosecutorial immunity under Butz v. Economou, 438 U.S. 478 (1978). We petitioned for certiorari on behalf of the individual defendants only, on three issues: (1) absolute immunity, (2) whether plaintiffs have stated a claim for violation of their constitutional rights against these defendants, and (3) qualified immunity as a matter of law. By taking this case, we expect that the Court will answer a question left open in Economou, whether a prosecutor's decision not to prosecute is immunized just as his decision to prosecute.

> Attorney: Barbara Herwig (Civil Division) FTS 724-6859

NO. 12

_

384

VOL. 29

Military Audit Project v. Casey, D.C. Cir. No. 80-1110 (May 4, 1981) D.J. # 145-1-453

FOIA; CLASSIFIED DOCUMENTS; NATIONAL	
SECURITY: D.C. CIRCUIT AFFIRMS CIA'S	REFUSAL
TO DISCLOSE DETAILS ABOUT THE HUGHES'	GLOMAR
EXPLORER.	

In this FOIA case, plaintiffs requested all documents relating to the construction of the Hughes Glomar Explorer, a ship built for the CIA, and which was involved in a highly secret intelligence-gathering mission. The FOIA request was filed after the appearance of numerous press reports in 1975, alleging that the ship's purpose was to raise a sunken Russian submarine. The CIA at first refused to confirm or deny its connection with the ship; as well as the existence of any such documents. But the agency later changed its position and released about 2,000 pages of information, with 13 categories of information deleted on the basis of Exemptions 1 and 3. The district court denied plaintiffs' request for discovery and granted summary judgment for the CIA.

The court of appeals unanimously affirmed. In addition to rejecting plaintiffs' contentions regarding specific categories of information, the court held that plaintiffs had not established a basis for granting discovery to challenge the CIA's affidavits; that partial disclosure of information relating to the Glomar mission did not render implausible the claim that full disclosure would harm the national security; and that the CIA's change of position and partial document release did not render implausible the reasons for refusing full release.

> Attorney: Marc Richman (Civil Division) FTS 633-4052

Hughes Air Corp. v. Public Utilities Commission, et al., C.A. 9 No. 79-4272 (May 11, 1981) D.J. # 145-180-13

> PREEMPTION; INTRASTATE AIR TRAVEL; TENTH AMENDMENT: NINTH CIRCUIT UPHOLDS FEDERAL PREEMPTION OF STATE REGULATION OF INTRASTATE AIR RATES, AND REJECTS STATES' TENTH AMENDMENT CHALLENGES TO FEDERAL CONTROL.

Congress provided for the phased deregulation of the airline industry through the Airline Deregulation Act of 1978. In furtherance of its deregulation goals, Congress preempted the states from regulating fares of any intrastate carrier operating under the simultaneous authority of the CAB (i.e., virtually all commercial passenger and freight carriers). In these consolidated cases, the states of California and Oregon challenged the CAB's broad application of the preemption

385 NO. 12

provision, and challeged the preemption of state regulation of intrastate carriers on Tenth Amendment grounds. The Ninth Circuit has just ruled for the CAB on all counts. The Court agreed that the prohibition of fare regulation by the states was a rational constituent of the statute's overriding goal of allowing market forces and competition to determine fare structures throughout the industry and was thus a valid exercise under Commerce Clause. The Court rejected the states' alternative claims, based on <u>National League of Cities</u> v. <u>Usery</u>, that regulation of intrastate air carriers is an important and integral function of state sovereignty that should be insulated from federal control.

> Attorney: Marc H. Gallant (Civil Division) FTS 633-4052

> > Joseph B. Scott (formerly of the Appellate Staff)

JUNE 5, 1981

VOL. 29

LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION Assistant Attorney General Carol E. Dinkins

<u>California</u> v. <u>Sierra Club</u>, U.S. ____, No. 79-1252 (S. Ct., April 28, 1981) DJ 90-1-4-294.

Jurisdiction; Section 10 of the Rivers and Harbors Act of 1899 does not create an implied private right of action.

The State of California and the United States planned massive projects to divert water from Northern California to the more arid central and southern portions of the State. The state project is the California Water Project and the federal component is the Central Valley Project. Sierra Club and two individuals, alleging that the project would pollute northern California fresh water with salt water, filed suit to enjoin construction and operation of the Tracy and Delta Pumping Plants, key facilities of the projects. Plaintiffs claimed that the projects violated Section 10 of the Rivers and Harbors Act of 1899, which prohibits "the creation of any obstruction not affirmatively authorized by Congress, to the navigable capacity of any of the waters of the United States." The district court held that plaintiffs could avail themselves of a private cause of action to enforce Section 10, and the court of appeals affirmed in part, although it ruled that, as the Tracy Pumping Plant, Congress had consented to its construction and operation.

On certiorari, the Supreme Court reversed. Based on its analysis of the first two factors of the four outlined in <u>Cort v. Ash</u>, 422 U.S. 66, 78 (1975), Justice White, writing for the Court, concluded that Section 10 was not intended to create federal rights for the especial benefit of plaintiffs. Nor was there any evidence that Congress anticipated that there would be a private remedy. Accordingly, the Court declined to reach the merits of the case, as urged by the State of California, whether federal permits are required for the state water allocation projects.

> Attorneys: Robert L. Klarquist and Jacques B. Gelin (Land and Natural Resources Division) FTS 633-2731/2762 and Eleanor Stillman, S.G. Staff

<u>Sierra Club</u> v. Watt, , U.S. , No. 79-1625 (S. Ct., May 2, 1981) DJ 90-1-4-294.

NO. 12

VOL. 29

Jurisdiction; Section 10 of the Rivers and Harbors Act of 1899 does not create an implied private right of action.

In Sierra Club v. Andrus, 610 F.2d 581 (9th Cir. 1979), the court of appeals held that Interior was not required to obtain a permit from the Corps of Engineers pursuant to Section 10 of the Rivers and Harbors Act of 1899 for water diversions by the Federal Tracy Pumping Plant. The court of appeals further held, however, that the State of California was required to obtain a Section 10 permit for its own Delta Pumping Plant. The State and the Sierra Club both petitioned the Supreme Court for review. In State of California, et al. v. Sierra Club, Nos. 79-1252 and 79-1502, the Supreme Court granted the State's petition and reversed, holding that Section 10 does not create a private right of action. On May 4, 1981, the Supreme Court granted the Sierra Club's petition and remanded the case for disposition in light of its holding in State of California.

> Attorneys: Robert L. Klarquist and Jacques B. Gelin (Land and Natural Resources Division) FTS 633-2731/2762 and Eleanor Stillman, S.G. Staff

<u>City of Milwaukee v. State of Illinois</u>, U.S. ____, No. 79-408 (S. Ct., April 28, 1981) DJ 90-5-1-1-1251.

Federal Courts cannot impose, under common law definitions of nuisance, more stringent clean water standards than required by Congress in the Clean Water Act.

The Supreme Court held (6-3) that the federal common law of nuisance (which the Court had held available as a cause of action to Illinois in 1972) has since been supplanted by the comprehensive federal-state program established by the Clean Water Act. Illinois had sued to abate the City's discharge of raw and inadequately treated sewage into Lake Michigan, and had convinced both the district court and Seventh Circuit that such discharges constituted a nuisance subject to abatement relief more stringent than was being required by the state in enforcement of the City's NPDES permit. Finding that (1) the Clean Water Act was intended to be "comprehensive," (2) that the discharges were indeed covered by the Act and permits issued under the NPDES program, and (3) that Illinois had recourse under the Act to influence the terms of the Wisconsin-issued permits, the Court concluded that there is no longer a need for judge-made law in the area of interstate water

388

pollution. The judgment against Milwaukee was vacated, and the case remanded to the Seventh Circuit. The United States as <u>amicus curiae</u> had urged that Congress intended to preserve the common law remedy, which remained available to fill the interstices in the Act.

> Attorneys: Martin W. Matzen and Dirk D. Snel (Land and Natural Resources Division) FTS 633-2850/4400 and Andrew Levander, S.G. Staff

United States v. 34.60 Acres in Camden County, Ga. (Van Cleve), F.2d , No. 79-1342 (5th Cir. Unit B, April 15, 1981) DJ 33-11-512-100.

Summary judgment sustained.

In creating the Cumberland Island National Lakeshore, Congress provided that landowners who donated their property to the National Park Foundation by January 1, 1973, could retain rights of use and occupancy. The Van Cleves appealed from summary judgment against their claim that they were entitled to retain a life estate because they had made such a timely offer, which was unreasonably rejected. The court of appeals affirmed, concluding that summary judgment was appropriate where the government submitted affidavits showing that the Foundation had no record of their offer, and that Van Cleves came forward with no evidence to support their claim.

> Attorneys: Martin W. Matzen and Anne S. Almy (Land and Natural Resources Division) FTS 633-2850/4427

Copper Valley Machine Works v. Andrus, F.2d , No. 79-1994 (D.C. Cir., April 23, 1981) DJ 90-1-18-1337.

Oil and gas leasing; suspension extends to environmental restrictions.

The court of appeals issued a judgment on Dec. 30, 1980, reversing the district court's entry of summary judgment in favor of Interior. The court has now entered opinions explaining the decision. The case was brought by a federal oil and gas lessee who was granted a restricted drilling permit covering the last two years of the lease. To preserve the Alaska tundra, the restriction prohibited drilling during six months of each year. At the expiration of the lease,

. . .

NO. 12

VOL. 29

the lessee applied for a suspension under Section 39 of the Mineral Leasing Act which would have extended the lease term to allow two more six-month drilling periods. The Secretary denied the suspension. Our interpretation of Section 39 as applying only to emergency situations was rejected by the court of appeals because nothing in the language of the section so restricts its application. The court also rejected our argument that the statute of limitations in the Mineral Leasing Act began to run when the drilling restriction was imposed and not when the suspension was denied. Judge Pratt concurred in remand but disagreed with the majority holding that the suspension provision applied to environmental restrictions.

> Attorneys: Jerry L. Jackson and Edward J. Shawaker (Land and Natural Resources Division) FTS 633-2772/2813

<u>Sac and Fox Tribe of Indians</u> v. <u>Andrus</u>, F.2d ____, No. 79-1866 (10th Cir., April 1, 1981) DJ 90-2-12-395.

Indians; disenrollment of 5 former tribal members sustained.

The Tribe disenvolled five former members as being less than one-quarter Sac and Fox. Interior, after an informal administrative proceeding, concluded that the five should be treated as Sac and Fox members, at least for purposes of federal fund determination. The court of appeals reversed, holding that the five could not be treated as members since they were not included in a corrected 1937 roll of the Tribe which had been approved by an acting deputy Commissioner of Indian Affairs in 1968. The court held that the 1968 approval of the roll was final and conclusive. The court criticized the compilation of the administrative record, which had not included the 1968 letter approving the corrected roll. The letter made its first appearance in this litigation as an attachment to the Tribe's reply brief on appeal.

> Attorneys: David C. Shilton and Jacques B. Gelin (Land and Natural Resources Division) FTS 633-2737/2762

Laguna Hermosa Corp. v. Martin, F.2d ____, No. 79-4257 (9th Cir., May 1, 1981) DJ 90-1-4-1589.

390

JUNE 5, 1981

VOL. 29

· • •

Estoppel; Government barred from denying a valid agreement exists; also action not exempt from review under Administrative Procedure Act.

Affirming the district court, the court of appeals held that the United States was estopped from denying that a valid concession agreement was in force between the United States and the plaintiff, which operates a resort at a Bureau of Reclamation lake. The court also held that the district court had jurisdiction to review the action under the Administrative Procedure Act and rejected our argument that plaintiff's sole remedy was a suit in the Court of Claims under the Tucker Act.

> Attorneys: Robert L. Klarquist, Edward J. Shawaker (Land and Natural Resources Division) FTS 633-2731/2813

Noe v. Metropolitan Atlanta Rapid Transit Authority, F.2d , No. 80-7263 (5th Cir. Unit B, May 4, 1981) DJ 90-1-4-2100.

National Environmental Policy Act does not create private cause of action for damages.

Plaintiff sued MARTA and DOT for injury to her business allegedly resulting from noise caused by construction of a subway station. She claimed that the noise exceeded the levels projected in the subway system's EIS and that accordingly MARTA and DOT must compensate her loss. The court of appeals, noting the Supreme Court's retreat from the broad standards in <u>Cort</u> v. <u>Ash</u>, ruled that Congress did not intend to create an implied cause of action for damages under NEPA. The court observed, among other things, that "NEPA does not even require protection of the environment" and that creating a private cause of action for damages would lead agencies to "hedge" their estimates of impacts in EISs.

> Attorneys: Jerry L. Jackson, A. Donald Mileur, and Robert L. Klarquist (Land and Natural Resources Division) FTS 633-2772/2731

Izaak Walton League of America v. Marsh, Secretary of the Army, F.2d ____, No. 79-2530 (D.C. Cir., April 24, 1981) DJ 90-1-4-1004.

NO. 12

JUNE 5, 1981

VOL. 29

National Environmental Policy Act, EIS sustained.

This litigation, begun in 1974, involves controversial navigation facilities on the Upper Mississippi near Alton, Illinois. Joined in the case were the Corps of Engineers and transportation and environmental groups. Favorable rulings included the adequacy and scope of the EIS, the nonreviewability of cost-benefit analyses, and the impropriety of an adjudicatory hearing after congressional authorization. The Corps, however, was directed to hold one more public meeting and to file a report thereon with the district court.

> Attorneys: Dirk D. Snel, Jacques B. Gelin and Fred Disheroon (Land and Natural Resources Division) FTS 633-4400/ 2764/2307

Columbia Basin Land Protection Ass'n v. Schlesinger, F.2d ____, Nos. 78-1526, 78-1588 and 78-3311 (9th Cir., April 20, 1981) DJ 90-1-4-1338.

Mootness not found although project is complete; Federal Land Policy and Management Act does not require BPA to obtain permit from Bureau of Reclamation.

In January 1976, plaintiffs, an association of landowners who farm dry and irrigated cropland in Franklin County, Washington, filed suit to enjoin the Bonneville Power Administration (BPA) from constructing an electric transmission line over their lands, instead of along a route that would cross others' lands. The plaintiffs, intervenorplaintiff State of Washington, and the federal defendants appealed. Since all 191 towers had been erected and the transmission line was fully operational by December 1978, one and a half years prior to oral argument, we filed a memorandum suggesting that the case was moot. On April 20, 1981, the court of appeals issued a lengthy opinion affirming in part and reversing in part. The court held that: (1) construction of the line did not moot the claim that it should not be operating in its present location; (2) the EIS was adequate; (3) the route selected was not arbitrary and capricious; (4) Memoranda of Understanding between involved federal agencies did not require the preparation of a separate EIS; (5) the right-of-way permit issued by the BLM to the BPA was in conformity with the applicable provisions of the

. • . • • •

FLPMA; (6) the BPA must comply with the substantive standards of the Washington State Energy Facility Siting Act; (7) the BPA is not required to receive a Siting Act certificate from the Governor of Washington; (8) the BPA is not required to comply with the substantive standards of Franklin County's comprehensive land use plan; (9) the BPA must submit to the Washington Energy Facility Siting Evaluation Council the information which the State needs to determine whether the BPA has indeed met the substantive standards of the State's Siting Act; and (10) on the government's cross-appeal, the district court did incorrectly interpret FLPMA to require the BPA to obtain a right-of-way permit from the BR before proceeding with the transmission line. The dissent said that the case should have been disposed of in an unpublished opinion dismissing the appeal as moot, and that the majority's resolution of the NEPA and FLPMA issues was wrong.

> Attorneys: Jacques B. Gelin and Carl Strass (Land and Natural Resources Division) FTS 633-2762/4624; AUSA Sweeney (E.D. Wa.)

In the Matter of Stauffer Chemical Company v. Environmental Protection Agency and United States, F.2d, No. 80-1879 (10th Cir., May 8, 1981) DJ 90-5-2-3-1333.

Clean Air Act Section 114(a)(2) does not authorize contract employees of EPA to inspect plant.

Section 114(a)(2) of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. 7414(a)(2), grants the Administrator of EPA "or his authorized representatives" the power to enter and inspect premises of the operator of any emission source. The court of appeals held that "authorized representatives" could not include employees of a private firm under contract with EPA to perform inspections. Here EPA had obtained a warrant from a United States magistrate to inspect Stauffer's phosphate ore processing plant in Leefe, Wyoming. The warrant authorized inspection both by EPA officials and by employees of EPA's contractor. Stauffer refused entry to the inspection team, in part because of concern that its trade secrets would be compromised, and requested the district court to quash the warrant. After receiving evidence, the district court permanently enjoined EPA from using employees of any EPA contractor to perform any inspection of any Stauffer plant in Wyoming. The court of appeals, affirming, found support for its decision in the

393

394

legislative history of the 1972 revision of the Clean Water Act, enacted two years after the enactment of Section 114(a) (2) of the Clean Air Act. The meaning of "authorized representatives" under the latter Act is being contested on appeals pending in the Fourth, Sixth, and Ninth Circuits.

> Attorneys: Peter G. Beeson and Dirk D. Snel (Land and Natural Resources Division) FTS 633-3707/4400

Western Mining Council v. Watt, F.2d, No. 78-2669 (9th Cir., April 23, 1981) DJ 90-1-18-1261.

Constitutionality of Federal Land Policy and Management Act sustained.

Plaintiffs (a non-profit association of miners and owners of unpatented mining claims, several of the association's chapters, and several individuals who mine and own unpatented mining claims) brought suit seeking a declaration that all or part of FLPMA was unconstitutional. The district court dismissed plaintiffs' suit with prejudice for failure to state a claim upon which relief could be granted. The appellate court affirmed. First, it held plaintiffs had no standing to challenge the Secretary's FLPMA authorization to enter into contracts with local law enforcement officials for law enforcement on public lands and authorized those officials to conduct warrantless searches, because plaintiffs had not alleged that the Secretary threatened to apply that provision against them. Second, it rejected plaintiffs' claim that other provisions, taken together, constituted a criminal statute which was unconstitutionally vague. Those statutes did not authorize the Secretary to declare activity criminal without prior notice. Moreover, the court reasoned that an alleged statement by the Secretary that digging in the ground constituted an unnecessary degradation of the public lands, which plaintiffs claimed prevented them from doing assessment work, was not a sufficiently specific threat of prosecution to confer standing upon the plaintiffs or to satisfy the "actual controversy" requirement of the Declaratory Judgment Act. Third, it found no justiciable case or controversy concerning plaintiffs' claim that still other sections of FLPMA imposed new burdens on "contracts" that plaintiffs had with the government under the 1872 Mining Law in violation of the Fifth Amendment's Due Process Clause. (The court expressly did not decide whether plaintiffs' contention that

the government's "offer" to convey title to mining claims upon plaintiffs' performance of certain conditions under the Mining Law and their "acceptance" constituted a contract. Nor did it decide whether FLPMA would impose impermissible burdens on such contracts if applied to plaintiffs.) Fourth, the court held that plaintiffs did have standing to raise a substantive due process challenge under 43 U.S.C. 1744, which requires federal recordation of unpatented mining claims and provides that failure to record is conclusively deemed to constitute abandonment of the mining claim, but it concluded that plaintiffs' allegations that the filing requirements were arbitrary and unreasonable were not sufficient to state a claim upon which relief could be granted. Plaintiffs also claimed that a regulation issued under that statute denied them procedural due process because the regulation provided that owners of claims who did not comply with FLPMA's filing requirements would not be personally served with notice of actions affecting their claims although they would be bound by the results. The court held, however, that plaintiffs lacked standing to raise this issue because their allegations were insufficient to show that the regulation had been or would ever be applied to them. Fifth, the court held that plaintiffs lacked standing as federal and state taxpayers to challenge FLPMA's policy of retaining public lands in federal ownership, a policy which plaintiffs claimed violated the equal footing doctrine. Finally, although finding plaintiffs had standing as taxpayers to assert violations of the constitutional provision limiting Congress' power to appropriate monies for the support of armies to two-year terms, the court said plaintiffs failed to state a cognizable claim. The court concluded that the constitutional limitation on appropriation for "Armies" did not apply to the law enforcement positions created by FLPMA.

> Attorneys: Michael A. McCord, James C. Kilbourne and Robert L. Klarquist (Land and Natural Resources Division) FTS 633-4426/2731

395

JUNE 5, 1981

VOL. 29

OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS Acting Assistant Attorney General Michael W. Dolan

SELECTED CONGRESSIONAL AND LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITIES

MAY 13, 1981 - MAY 26, 1981

Supplemental Appropriations Act for FY 1981. The Senate has passed H.R. 3512, the supplemental appropriations bill for fiscal year 1982. In the House version of the bill, a provision allowed the Secretary of Transportation, for purposes of settling the valuation litigation arising from the establishment of Conrail, to issue notes or obligations to the Secretary of the Treasury, to "the extent provided by appropriation acts." The Senate has deleted the provision "to the extent provided by appropriation acts," as a result of the Department communicating its reservations over the provision. The Department has also written the House Appropriations Committee requesting that the Conference Committee between the two houses also eliminate the provision. Failure to do so would create delays and cumbersome procedures in the settlement process of the railroad litigation.

VA Debt Collection. On Tuesday, May 19, 1981, Stuart E. Schiffer, Deputy Assistant Attorney General, Civil Division, testified before the House Subcommittee on Oversight and Investigations of the House Veterans Affairs Committee. The subject of the hearing was the status of the VA's debt collection efforts.

Special Prosecution. On May 22, 1981, Rudolph Giuliani, Associate Attorney General, testified before the Senate Government Affairs Subcommittee on Oversight of Government Management on the special prosecutor provisions of the Ethics in Government Act of 1978. Mr. Giuliani will testify in favor of repeal of the provisions or, in the alternative, amending the Act. Former Attorney General Benjamin Civiletti and Philip Heymann, former Assistant Attorney General, Criminal Division, testified on May 20, 1981, in favor of limiting the Act.

Narcotics Enforcement. On June 5, 1981, the House Select Committee on Narcotics will hold hearings on narcotic enforcement and their impact upon local law enforcement and criminal justice officials. DOJ has been asked to testify; but, to date, no witness has been designated.

Sentencing Practices in Narcotic Cases. On June 4, 1981, the House Select Committee on Narcotics will hold hearings on sentencing practices in narcotic cases. DOJ has been asked to testify, but, to date, no witness has been designated.

JUNE 5, 1981

Posse Comitatus. On June 2, 1981, the House Judiciary Subcommittee on Courts will hold hearings on posse comitatus, military assistance in civilian law enforcement activities.

Nominations.

The United States Senate has confirmed the nominations of Henry D. McMaster to be United States Attorney, District of South Carolina, and Jonathan C. Rose to be Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Policy.

On May 22, 1981, the Senate Judiciary Committee held a hearing on the nomination of Robert A. McConnell to be Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legislative Affairs.

June 5, 1981

Federal Rules of Evidence

Rule 702. Testimony by Experts.

VOL. 29

See Rule 608(a), this issue of the Bulletin for syllabus.

United States v. Gordon "Butch" Earley, Jr., 505 F.Supp. 117 (S.D. Iowa, January 8, 1981)

June 5, 1981

Federal Rules of Evidence

Rule 608(a). Evidence of Character and Conduct of Witness. Opinion and Reputation Evidence of Character.

Rule 702. Testimony by Experts.

Defendant asserted that the court erred in excluding polygraph evidence and he moved for a new trial. The defendant's accomplice was required to pass a polygraph examination in order that the Government could determine, before using him as its principal witness, whether he was being truthful. The polygraphist's written report reflected his belief that the subject was substantially truthful and the Government entered into a plea agreement with the subject. Defendant argued that the polygraph examination was an integral part of the plea agreement and the polygraph results and subsequent conflicting testimony regarding the subject's truthfulness should have been admissible for impeachment purposes under Rules 608(a) and 702.

The district court denied defendant's motion for a new trial, concluding that the polygraph examination was merely a means used by the Government to decide whether to use the subject as a witness and was not an integral part of the subsequent plea agreement. The polygraphist's testimony was not admissible under Rule 702, since to assist the trier of fact "to understand the evidence or determine a fact in issue" the expert testimony must provide evidence of a material fact, not whether the witness spoke truthfully concerning the facts; nor was the testimony admissible under Rule 608(a) since a polygraphist can testify only about the subject's truthfulness on a specific occasion, not his "character for truthfulness."

(Motion denied).

United States v. Gordon "Butch" Earley, Jr., 505 F.Supp. 117 (S.D. Iowa, January 8, 1981)

401

NO. 12

VOL. 29